MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



.....

Minutes of 17thConsent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2019-2020 held on 15.11.2019 (1st sitting) and 25.11.2019 (2nd sitting) at 11:00 a.m. in the chamber of Chairman, 3rdFloor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Chairman
2.	Shri E. Ravendiran, IAS, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member
3.	Shri P.P. Nandushekhar, Technical Advisor, MIDC.	Member
4.	Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Sr. Scientist, NEERI.	Member
5.	Shri P.K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member Convener
6.	Shri Bhalchandra,	
	Deputy Commissioner, representative of Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai.	Member
Follow	ving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1.	Shri V.M. Motgahre Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
2.	Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
3.	Shri N. N. Gurav, Regional Office (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 26 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet	No. 26			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039050	Jupiter Hospitals Ltd., Baner, Pune.	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Renewal	Up to 31.12.2022.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Combined Consent and Bio medical Waste Authorization for 250 beds on total plot area of 9500 sq.mtrs and Total BUA of 37,916.37 M ² . Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent which was valid up to 31.12.2017 and obtained Environment Clearance for BUA- 37,916.37 M ² . The case was discussed in the CAC meeting held on 11.09.2018 and was decided to issue SCN for completed construction of additional BUA 2,598 M ² without obtaining consent Establish and EC. Committee further noted the reply dated 06.03.2019 submitted by PP towards SCN issued on 26.11.2018 stating that application of EC for expansion of construction is in process and this part is still non-operative, never used and closed all the time. PP has provided STP and ETP for the treatment of sewage and trade effluent. Treated effluent is recycled and used on land for gardening. Also obtained certificate of BNH and obtained membership of CBMWSTDF. In view of above, it was decided to consider plain renewal of combined Consent and BMW Authorization to the hospital by imposing condition of BGs as per BG regime.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054301	Deepak Fertilizers and Petrochemicals Corporation Limited, Plot K-1 to K-8, MIDC	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for 70 TPH Coal fired		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for the 70 TPH Coal fired Boiler and 9 MW Power Generation. Committee also noted that industry has obtained C to E, provided ESP, installed OCEMS and CPCB has revoked closure direction on 15/01/2019.

3	MPCB-	Industrial Area, Taloja Panvel. Singhori Opencast Coal	Boiler & 9 MW Power Generation and amalgamation APPROVED	Up to	Committee further noted that case was discussed in CAC meeting dated 11/03/2019 and was deferred due to want of design details of ESP, adequacy report of existing & new ESP with its efficiency, Stack height calculation, ash disposal details & waste water quantity details. Also noted the reply submitted by the PP towards the same. Committee also noted that, the industry is located in Taloja MIDC and the area is cover under CEPI. As per Hon'ble NGT's Order dated 14.11.2019, New industries and expansion in existing industries is restricted in CEPI area and can be consider only after revise mechanism / guidelines to be prepared by MoEF &CC / CPCB In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and put up before next CAC after receipt of MoEF & CC / CPCB revised guidelines.
J	CONSENT- 0000067104	Mine Project OF M/s Western Coalfields Ltd, Nagpur Area, Survey of India Topo Sheet No. 55- O/3, village Singhori, Parseoni.	Renewal of Consent for coal mining activity- 0.8 MTPA on lease area 428 Ha	31.03.2020.	 mining activity- 0.80 MMTPA for total ML area of 428 Ha. Committee also noted that, earlier PP has obtained consent and Environmental Clearance for the same coal mining activity and capacity. PP has provided mobile water tankers, portable/fixed sprinklers for water spraying for dust suppression. Sedimentation tank provided for the treatment of mine water. PP has submitted NOC of CGWA. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending existing BGs and imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall install CAQMS within 3 months and submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074048	PCMC Slum Rehabilitation Scheme,	NOT APPROVED.		Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-III) for residential building projects for Economical Weaker Section residential building on total plot area of 2,53,018.50 M ² & construction BUA of 3,05,024.10 M ² .

		at Sector 17(P) & 19(P), Chikhali, Haveli, Pune.	1st Consent to Operate (Part- III)		Committee also noted that as compared to EC, C to E, C to O (Part-I & II), PP has completed the construction BUA of 2,60,112.152 M ² without obtaining prior EC & C to E. Committee further noted that PP has not re-validated the EC accorded dated 10/10/2011 & C to E obtained dated 11/04/2012. In view of above, it was deiced to deferred the case & issue SCN for above non-compliances.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072848	S.R. Thorat Milk Product Private Limited, Sr. No. 21/3/1/2, Gunjal Wadi, Rajapur Road, Sangamner.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate, Renewal of Consent and amalgamation	Up to 30.04.2022.	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate, renewal and amalgamation of consents for the milk products. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to Establish for additional products. The renewal of consent was discussed in CC meeting held on 06.02.2018 and was decided to issue SCN for JVS exceedance and non-submission of BG and accordingly SCN was issued dated 14.03.2018. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted reply to SCN vide letter dated 04.05.2019 stating that they have submitted BGs, installed and commissioned advanced type of ETP (UASB) of adequate capacities. Treated effluent used for gardening & irrigation on own land and latest JVS results are within limits. Also provided dust collector system to coal/ wood fired boiler. In view of above, it was decided to grant only plain renewal of consent by forfeiting BG of Rs.2.5 lakhs towards JVS exceedance and top up with double amount of BG i.e. 7.5 Lakhs towards O & M of PCS and by imposing following condition; Industry shall submit NOC from CGWA / Irrigation department within 3 months for use of ground /surface water. Also decided not to consider 1st operate as PP has failed to submit NOC for use of surface / ground water irrigation department / CGWA. 1st

					consent to operate shall be consider only after submission of NOC of CGWA / irrigation department.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074022	Naiknavare & Pride AOP- Phase-II & Phase-III (A & B Buildings), Vidhate Vasti, Baner, Haveli, Pune.	NOT APPROVED. 1st Consent to Operate (Part) - Phase II & III (Building A & B)		Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st C to O (Part-II) of Phase-II &III having 2 Nos of residential Buildings A & B on total plot area of1,84,527.93 M² & construction BUA of 38,803.84 M² out of total BUA3,60,965 M² as per EC & C to E.Committee also noted that PP has not obtained revalidation of EC, C to E& renewal of C to O (Part-I).In view of above, it was decided to deferred the case & issue SCN for refusalof consent with stop work.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076531	Solapur Super Thermal Power Project, Post Hotgi Station, at Fatatewadi, South Solapur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent, amalgamation with increase in C.I.	Up to 31.03.2020.	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Electricity generation-1320 MW with amalgamation of consents. Committee also noted that, Earlier PP has obtained consent for unit no.1 (1 X 660 MW) and was valid up to 31.08.2019 and for unit no.2 (1 X 660 MW) is valid up to 31.03.2020. Also obtained Environmental Clearance. PP has Provided ESP to both the coal fired boilers and OCEMS connected to MPCB and CPCB servers including CAAQMS. Provided ETP and STP of adequate capacity for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Treated effluent is used on land for irrigation purpose. Analysis result of JVS effluent within consented limits. Committee also noted, that the work of installation of FGD has been started. In view of above, it was decided to renew the consent and its amalgamation with existing consent of unit no.2 by extending exiting BGs. The consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.

8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076145	Krantiagrani Dr. G. D. Bapu Lad Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd Kundal, 2955, Vita Road, Palus.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2023	Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent for 60 KLPD Molasses base distillery with increase in operating days i.e. from 270 to 330 days. Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed including ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 60 KLPD
					 Molasses base distillery for 330 operation days, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076226	Greaves Cotton Ltd., Chinchwad Mumbai Pune Highway, Chinchwad, Haveli, Pune -411 019.	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate and amalgamation	Up to 28.02.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion for production of Diesel Engine Generator Sets 160 Nos/M and its amalgamation with existing consent. Also noted that Industry has provided STP of Capacity 50 CMD for the treatment of sewage and has provided ETP of Capacity 4 CMD for trade effluent. JVS results are within the consented limit. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for 160 Nos/M of Diesel Engine Generator sets along with amalgamation of existing consent (450 Nos/M of DG sets) i.e. for total 610 Nos/M by extending the existing BG and following condition; 1. This consent is issued with overriding effect of previous consent no. 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/EIC No. PN-28504-16/CAC-9251 dated 19.07.2016 which is valid upto 28.02.2021.
10	MPCB-	Serum Institute of India	APPROVED	Up to	Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees, if required. Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to
	CONSENT-	Private Limited, 203,204		commissioning	Establish for expansion manufacturing of Bacterial and viral vaccines.
	0000076665	(p), 205, Hadapsar, Haveli, Pune.		of the expansion unit	Committee also noted that industry has proposed to provide/ upgrade existing ETP & APCS.

			Consent to	or up to 5 year	
			Establish for	whichever is	In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed
			expansion	earlier.	expansion for mfg. of Bacterial Vaccines - 0.7 lac ampoules/ vials PFS per day & Viral vaccines 1.2 lac ampoules/vials PFS per day by imposing following conditions:
					 Industry shall upgrade existing ETP so as to achieve BOD standard - 10 mg/l.
					2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line.
					3. Industry shall obtain Consent to Operate from the Board prior to commissioning of expansion activity.
					 Consent to Operate will be considered only after obtaining 1st consent to operate by the developer/ facility provider i.e. M/s Serum Bio- Pharma Park.
					5. Industry shall obtain clarification from competent authority towards non-applicability of EC for manufacturing of proposed Vaccines.
					6. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Establish conditions.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076679	Hikal Limited, Plot No- 3A & 3B (R&D Center) IBPL, MIDC- PH-II,	APPROVED Consent to	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for R&D activity for proposed expansion of Lab area within same premises.
		Mulshi, Pune.	Establish for expansion	whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that industry has provided combined ETP for the treatment of trade & domestic effluent.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for R&D activity on total plot area 32,280.25 M ² with construction BUA 7,438.42 M ² within same premises by forfeiting BG of

					 Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with double amount i.e. BG of Rs. 10 Lakh and by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit proposal within 15 days for improving Operation and Maintenance of ETP and/ or up-gradation of existing ETP so as to achieve Consented standards within 3 months.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076405	Avery Dennison (India) Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. G-5, Shirur, Pune.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate and amalgamation with increase in C.I.	Up to 30.06.2024.	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for construction of 3 bulk storage tanks of emulsion adhesive 50 KL each, finish area, Utility, floor canteen, Trial coater machine and fire water tank and amalgamation with existing consent. Committee also noted that, PP has applied separately for renewal of existing consent. PP has provided combine STP/ETP of SBR base technology for the treatment of sewage and trade effluent. Treated effluent is used on land for gardening. Analysis results exceeds the consented norms. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1stconsent to operate for 3 bulk storage tanks of emulsion adhesive 50 KL each, finish area, Utility, floor canteen, Trial coater machine and fire water tank and amalgamation with existing consent by imposing following condition. To achieve consented standards PP shall submit up gradation plan of existing ETP.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076196	Apollo Hospitals Enterprise Ltd., Plot No. 13, Sector 23, Parsik Hill Road, Belapur, Navi Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization with increase in C.I.	Up to 31.07.2024.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combine consent for 473 nos of beds, Plot area 14,783.96 M ² and BUA of 60,724.591 M ² with increase in Cl. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent which was valid up to valid up to 31.07.2019. PP has obtained EC from Environment Department, GOM. PP has provided STP and ETP for the treatment of sewage and trade effluent. Approximately 55% treated effluent is recycled in cooling tower and excess used on land and remaining discharged in to sewerage system of NMMC. Analysis results of treated effluent exceeded the limits. PP has obtained BNH certificate and membership of CBMWTSDF.

					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of CCA by forfeiting of BG of Rs.1.0 Lakhs and top up with double the amount i.e. Rs. 2.0 Lakhs against exceedance of JVS results.
					Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076545	Pad. Dr. Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 26/1, 197/B,198/A, Pravaranagar Loni Rahata.	AAPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2022.	 Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent for 92 KLPD Molasses base distillery with Ethanol plant and manufacturing country liquor, IMFL & Tri-Chloro Ethanol. Also noted the installation of MEE & RO for the treatment effluent. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 92 KLPD Molasses base distillery with Ethanol plant and manufacturing country liquor, IMFL & Trichloro Ethanol by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fee, if any.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076516	Kalyani Maxion Wheels Pvt. Ltd. (Car Wheel Plant), 635 Kuruli Village, Khed, Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent with increase in C.I.	Up to 30.09.2022.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI. Also noted the increase in CI is towards replacement of Machinery, Automation (Robotics) & Tooling. Committee noted that, Industry has installed scrubber to phosphating section and paint booth with water curtain. Installed combined ETP of capacity 120 CMD for trade and domestic effluent treatment. JVS are exceeding consented limit. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI by Forfeiting BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount i.e. Rs. 10 Lakh and by imposing following
					 conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board, towards increased CI by Rs. 55.79 Cr towards replacement of Machinery, Automation (Robotics) & Tooling without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such

					 violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of the same. Committee also decided to call PP for presentation to explain the steps taken / to be taken towards rectification / up-gradation of the ETP to achieve the consented Norms. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077536	Newfound Properties & Leasing Pvt. Ltd., Gen- 2/1D, Gen-2/1/E & Gen- 2/1/F, Building No. 2, Special Economic Zone, TTC Industrial Area, Juinagar, MIDC, Opp. Juinagar Railway Station, Thane.	APPROVED. Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I)	Up to 31.08.2020.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent (Part-I) for IT park, Building No. 2. Committee noted that PP has obtained valid EC & C to E and provided Organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to consider renewal of consent (Part-I) with amalgamation application of consent (Part-II) vide UAN no. 053973, dated 04/08/2018 for Building No. 1, 2 & 3 of IT park on total plot area of 2,37,860.23 M² & construction BUA of 16,319.72 M² + 92,656 M² = 1,08,975.72 M² out of total construction BUA of 5,05,420.99 M² as per EC granted dated 31/10/2018 & C to E dated 30/11/2018 by imposing following conditions. PP shall comply conditions stipulated in EC dated 31/10/2018 and C to E dated 30/11/2018. PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of conditions. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built up area/ building for which application for renewal of C to O (Part-I) & 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.

17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078190	Husco Hydraulics Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A-4, MIDC Talegaon, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning of the expansion unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 6. PP shall operate organic waste Converter followed by composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. 7. PP shall extend/submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of Consent to Operate conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining- Latest JVS result of STP outlets of other parts and forfeiture of proportionate BG, if exceeds Consented standards. Receipt of additional consent fees, if any. Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for additional product namely Hydraulic Control Valve 81000 Nos/A. also noted that Industry proposes the use of existing pre-treatment line and paint booth for the expansion activity and only assembly line and testing line will be added. Also noted that, PP has provided ETP and JVS results are within the consented limit. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for additional product namely Hydraulic Control Nos/A.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078417	CNH Industrial (India) Private Limited, Plot No. A-1/1, Chakan MIDC, Phase-II, Khed, Pune.	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate (Part), Renewal and amalgamation	Up to 30.09.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate (part) along with amalgamation of existing consent for sugarcane harvester 730 Nos /Year, header 970 Nos/Year and combines 970 Nos/Year. Also noted that PP has provided ETP and STP and has submitted revised water budget with reduced quantities of effluent generation than the previous consent. JVS results are within the consented norms. Also noted that industry's another application vide UAN 72129 for product – Grader – 600 Nos./Y was approved in CAC dtd. 23.09.2019.

19	MPCB-	Imagica - Adlabs	APPROVED.	Up to	In view of above it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate along with amalgamation of existing consent for Sugarcane Harvesters – 730 Nos./Yr, Header – 970 Nos./Yr, Combines – 970 Nos./Yr & Grader – 600 Nos./Yr by extending the exiting BGs.
19	ONSENT- 0000078487	Entertainment Ltd., Sangdewadi, 3/1, 3/2A, 3/2B, 3/3A, 3/3B etc. & Vadval - 4/2, 4/8, 5/0, 6/0 etc. Sangadewadi, Khopoli - Pali Road, Off Mumbai - Pune Express Highway, Khalapur – 410 203.	Renewal of Consent	31.08.2020.	 Committee hoted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for theme park project. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP & Organic Waste Converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to consider the grant of renewal of consent for theme park project on total plot area of 4,57,780 M² & total construction BUA of 52,068 M² including utilities & services by imposing following conditions. PP shall operate the STP so as to achieve the consented parameter BOD - 10 mg/l. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc., & remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening purpose. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC accorded dated 27/12/2011 & expansion dated 12/03/2018. PP shall extend the BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of PCS & compliance of EC & Consent conditions.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078406	Dahej Nagothane Ethane Pipeline of Reliance Gas Pipeline Limited (Pipeline passing through Palghar, Thane & Raigad Districts	APPROVED Renewal of Consent with increase in C.I.	Up to 31.08.2024.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC . In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for operation of Liquid Ethane Transportation Pipeline (1.25 MMTPA) under Red
		of Maharashtra State), 10 A, First Floor, Reliance			category by imposing the following conditions:1. Industry shall comply the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance dtd. 15/02/2016.

		Corporate Park, Ghansoli, Navi Mumbai.			 The Petroleum products should be transported through the pipeline which should be absolutely leak proof. At no stage of transport, there should be leakage or spillage. Proper design and operational aspects of the system should be provided to ensure that soil and ground water are not contaminated during the transport of petroleum products. The smooth and safe operation of the system shall be ensured by incorporating a computerized SCADA (Supervisory Control and data Acquisition) system. The pipeline should be kept in good conditions all the year round with adequate maintenance. The hazardous waste generated in handling, storage and transport should be disposed of in accordance with Hazardous and other Waste (M & T M) Rules, 2016 and amendments thereto. The Project authority should implement onsite and offsite emergency preparedness plan based on detailed risk analysis. The industry comply the MSIHC Rules, 1989 as amended.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078442	Maharashtra Enviro Power Limited, CHW- 01, Mandwa Village, Butibori, MIDC Hingna.	Case transferred to Consent Committee		Committee noted that granting consent to CHWTSDF facility comes under purview of consent committee (CC). Hence it was decided to transfer the case to CC for taking suitable decision about grant / refusal of consent.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000067863	Capgemini Technology Services India Limited, Plot No. 14, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, Hinjewadi, Mulshi, Pune.	APPROVED. Renewal of Consent with change in name	Up to 28.03.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of consent to operate (Part- I & II) with change in name for IT park. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP of capacity 450 CMD & biogas plant for treatment of biodegradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to consider the renewal of consent (Part- I & II) with change in name from IGATE Global Solutions Limited to M/s. Capgemini Technology Services India Limited, for IT park on total plot area of 1,48,943 M ² & construction BUA of 99,700 M ² out of total

					 construction BUA of 2,74,116.85 M² as per C to E & EC by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/l. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 3. PP shall operate biogas plant for treatment of biodegradable waste. 4. PP shall extend/submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent to operate condition. 5. PP shall obtain EC amendment for change in name in three months. Consent shall be issued after. 1. Submission of details of documentary proof in respect of change in name. 2. Receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078793	Indo Rama Synthetics (I) Ltd., A-31 MIDC Industrial Area, Butibori, Nagpur - 441 122.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent with increase in C.I.	Up to 30.04.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for polyester yarn manufacturing unit along with CPP of 30 MW with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, the existing was valid up to 30.10.2019. PP has provided ETPs for the treatment of trade effluent &Treated effluent recycled and disposed in CETP for further treatment and disposal. Also Provided STP for treatment of sewage and treated effluent recycled in cooling tower. Analysis results of JVS of effluent are within consented limits. Provided on line monitoring system & connected to Boards server. Also provided automatic level sensor system at the final holding tank and provided water metering system i.e. flow meters to inlet and outlet of DAF. PP has provided ESP to coal fired FBC boiler, AFBC, CPP boiler, HTM Heater followed by stack. Also Provided 3 nos. of CAAQMS station and opacity meter for CPP stack which is connected to Boards server.

					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending existing BGs. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078329	Shri Shankar SSK Ltd Distillery Unit, 288, Sadashivnagar, Malshiras.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2021	 Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery. It was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080325	Novozymes South Asia Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A-1, Patalganga, Borivali Industrial Area, Khalapur, Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. enzymes and Immobilization and repacking of solid lipase enzymes. Committee also noted that existing ETP & STP are having adequate capacity to take up additional pollution load from proposed expansion. JVS results are within the Consented limits. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of existing product Solid products blending and repacking enzymes - 270 MT/M and new product Immobilization and repacking of solid lipase enzymes - 4.2 MT/M by imposing the following conditions: In lndustry shall not carry out commercial production of proposed expansion unless Consent to Operate is obtained. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080991	Supreme Petrochem Ltd., Village - Amdoshi - Wangani, Wakan - Roha Road, Post Patansai, Tal. Roha, Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture Synthetic Resin products. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC dtd.16.11.2019 for expansion, proposed to upgrade ETP with RO and MEE so as to achieve ZLD for proposed expansion.

Table I	tem				Committee desired the PP to give full details of water budget, including RO/MEE capacity, recycling and disposal. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation along with detailed water budget, design detail of RO/MEE, details of recycle and mode of disposal of treated effluent.
1	MPCB Consent 82400	Spanv Medisearch Hospital Private Limited ,44 Parwana Bhavan Kingsway , Nagpur,(MCorp) Nagpur	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization with increase in C.I.	Up to 31.10.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st combine consent for 300 nos of beds, Plot area 5500 sq.mtrs and BUA of 30,476.558 sq.mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier Combine consent to Establish from the Board. PP has provided STP and ETP for the treatment of sewage and trade effluent. Treated effluent will be recycled and reused. PP has obtained BNH certificate and membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st combine consent and BMW authorization by imposing condition of BGs as per regime of HCE's. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
2	MPCBCONSEN T0000075739	Hyosung India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 1, Sector No. 11, Auric City, Shendra, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Extension of validity of 1 st Consent to Operate	Up to 31.12.2019	Committee noted that, PP has submitted request letter for extension of validity period of existing consent for manufacturing of spandex Yarn-1850 MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to operate for same product which was valid up to 30.09.2019. SRO –Aurangabad has submitted verification report that Aurangabad Industrial Township Ltd., CETP has completed CETP work, however CETP is not yet stabilized.

					In view of above, it was decided to extend the validity of consent for the period up to 31/12/2019 with the overriding effect of earlier consent by extending the existing BGs' for the further period as CETP not yet stabilized.
3	MPCB-	Aurangabad Industrial	APPROVED	Up to	Committee noted that PP has submitted request letter on 19/11/2019 for
	CONSENT- 00000 76504	Township Ltd., CETP- Delhi Mumbai Industrial Corridor Development Cor. Ltd.	Extension of validity of C to O	31/12/2019	amendment of C to O for treated effluent standards which is to be recycled back to member industries for the parameters BOD, COD, TDS, Oil & Grease, chlorides, trivalent chromium, cyanide as per the condition imposed in consent to Establish.
					Committee also noted that its member industry i.e. M/s Hyosung India Pvt Ltd., has submitted letter stating that they have completed ETP work and requested to give extension for consent validity period.
					SRO –Aurangabad has submitted verification report that Aurangabad Industrial Township Ltd., CETP has completed CETP work.
					In view of above, it was decided to extend the validity of consent for the period up to 31/12/2019 and decision regarding amendment in the treated effluent discharge standards will discussed separately.